
 

 
     

 
 
August 27, 2024 
 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
The Honorable Cynthia T. Brown 
Chief, Section of Administration, Office of Proceedings  
Surface Transportation Board  
395 E Street S.W.  
Washington, D.C.  20423  
  
Re:  Finance Docket No. 36500 (Sub-No. 6), Canadian Pacific Ry. – Control –  

Kansas City Southern  
 
Dear Ms. Brown: 
 

I am writing on behalf of Canadian Pacific Kansas City Limited (“CPKC”), on behalf of 
its U.S. rail carrier subsidiaries, regarding one of the files submitted by CPKC on August 15.  It 
has come to my attention that the Operational Data File covering weeks ending during July 2024 
contained incorrect formatting in the reporting period column (i.e., using dashes rather than 
slashes).  The attached replacement file – OPERATIONAL_2024_08_202408270858.csv – 
corrects the issue.   

Please contact me with any questions.  

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
David L. Meyer 

Attorney for Canadian Pacific  
Kansas City Limited 

 
cc: All Parties of Record 
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